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Irwin, Ned L. 

From: Bragg, Mark on behalf of ETSU Announcements 

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2008 10:47 AM 

To: faculty@etsu.edu; staff@etsu.edu 

Subject: Important Announcement - Faculty Senate Agenda for Monday, January 28, 2008 

FACULTY SENATE AGENDA 

MONDAY, January 28, 2008 
2:45 PM FORUM 
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NOTE TO SENATORS: Please share the Senate agenda, minutes, and any other enclosures with your 
colleagues prior to the scheduled meeting. Senate meetings are open to ALL faculty. Agendas, minutes, 
and attendance rosters are available on the Faculty Senate website at http://www.etsu.edu/senate/. 

AGENDA FOR SENATE MEETING 

Call to Order: President Fred Alsop 

Approval of Minutes: 

Continuing Business: Senator Sharon Campbell will report on the Research, 
Creative, and Scholarly Activities Committee's findings about ETSU's 
IRBs and faculty and student researchers' interactions with them. 

New Business: ETSU President Paul E. Stanton, Jr., will address the Senate in response 
to pre-submitted questions and, if time permits, extemporaneous inquiries. 

Announcement(s): CALLED FACULTY SENATE MEETING 3:00 pm February 
18, 2008, in the Culp Center Ballroom. Vice Presidents Wilsie Bishop and 
David Collins have asked that we, the Staff Senate, and the SGA meet at that time 
to see a presentation by consultants who propose an extensive long-term parking 
plan for ETSU. Our consideration of and responses to this proposal are very 
important. You will receive a brief description of the presentation, from the 
minutes of a President's Council meeting, next week. 

Adjournment: 

Please Note: Next meeting Monday, February 11, 2008, Forum, Culp Center, 2:45 
pm. 

Please send information and notices of non-attendance to Kat/zleen Grover (grover@etsu.ed11 or 
96672), Secretary, Faculty Senate 2007-2008. 
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